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Mr. Joe Kahn Oiirces
Emissions Monitoring Section
Bureau of Air Regulation
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station #5505
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE:  DEP FILE NO. 1010373-001-AC/PSD-FL-280
SHADY HILLS ENERGY PARK

Dear Mr. Kahn:

In accordance with telephone conversations with statf from your office and representatives from
Shady Hills Energy Park (Shady Hills), this letter is written to notify you of the necessity to conduct
the initial performance tests at a single operating load at Shady Hills. The recent cold weather in
Florida has resulted in insufficient gas capacity to conduct the performance tests at multiple loads.
Although 40 CFR Section 60.335(c)(2), Subpart GG requires that performance tests be conducted at
four different loads across the unit operating range, Shady Hills is requesting a waiver of the multiple
load performance test requirements since CEMS is used to satisfy the NO, monitoring requirements,
as allowed in the EPA Policy Letter dated May 26, 2000.

A permit modification request to document the official request for the waiver of the multiple load test
requirements will be submitted to your office under separate cover. We appreciate your assistance in
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Ken Kosky at (352) 336-5600.
Very truly yours,
GOLDER ASSOCIATES INC.
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Manitia Moultfie @

Senior Project Manager
MM/nd
Enclosures

cc: Glenn Keeling, Mirant Americas
Carlton Hall, Shady Hills Energy Park

Ken Kosky, Golder Associates Inc. - Gainseville
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Golder Associates Inc,

5100 West Lemon Street, Sule 114
Tampa, Florda 33608

Telephone {813) 287-1717

Fax (813) 287-1716

Comprehensive Consulting Services in
Environmental Remediation, Waste
Management, and Geotechnical
Enginecring

Environmental Remediation
Wasta Management

Landill Siing & Design

Givl Engingening & Construction
Mining & Quarrying

OV and Gas Waste Management
Soll and Rock Mechanics
information Manegernent

Ste Investigation

Risk Assassment

Energy Projadts

Transportation

Walor Recources

Offices in United States and Australia, Braz,
Canada, Chile, China, Fiji, Fintand, Germany,
Hong Kang, Hungary, Indonesia, ttaly, Pery,
Phillppines, Sweden, Thalland, and
United Kingdom
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The document(s) included with this transmission are only for the recipient named above and may conlain privileged/confidential
information. Unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If received in eror, please
destioy. Questions or problems with this transmission should be referrad to the recepilonist at the number provided above.
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January 9, 2002 Project No. 013-9517

Mr. Joe Kahn

Fmissions Monttoring Section

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station #5505

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE:  DFEP FILE NO, 1010373-001-AC/PSD-FL-280
SHADY HILLS ENERGY PARK

Dear Mr, Kahn:

In accordance with telephone conversations with staff from your office and representatives from
Shady Hills Encrgy Park (Shady Hills), this letter is written to nouly you of the necessity to conduct
the initial performance tests at a single operating load al Shady Hills. The recent cold weather in
Florida has resulted tn insufficient gas capacity to conduct the performance itsts at mulliple Joads.
Although 40 CFR Section 60.335(c)(2), Subpart GG requires that performance tests be conducted at
four different loads across the unit operating range, Shady Hills is requesting a waiver of the multiple
load performance test requirements since CEMS is used to satisfy the NO, monitoring requirements,
ag allowed in the EPA Policy Letter dated May 26, 2000.

A permit modification request to document the official request for the waiver of the multiple Joad test
requiremnents will be submitted to your office under separate ¢over. We appreciate your assislance in
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Ken Kosky at (352) 336-5600.

Very truly yours,
GOLDER ASSOCIATES INC.
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Mafitia MoulirTe
Senior Project Manager
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cc! Glenn Keeling, Mirant Americas

Carlton Hall, Shady Hills Energy Perk

Ken Kosky, Golder Associates Inc. - Gainseville
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